Protest Protest No: 03
Received At: 2019-06-28 16:24 CDT

1. Event Name: Etchells World Championship
Protest On: 2019-06-28
Race No: 7

2. Hearing Type

¥ Protest [~ Reopening by PC

[~ Protest by RC [~ Request to Reopen

[~ Protest by PC [T Request for Redress

[~ Protest by TC [~ Request for Redress by RC

3. Protestor
Etchells - Bow 17 - GBR 1417 - China Wight - Matt Reid

4. Protestees
1. Etchells - Bow 15 - USA 1415 - La Tormenta - Brad Boston

5. Incident
Time Place: 2nd Winward rounding, post spreader (offset mark)
Rules:
Witnesses:

6. Informing Protestee
¥ Hail:
Hail When: at incident
Hail Comment: Protest
V¥ Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment 30 seconds after collision
[T Other:
Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident

1415 rounded a few lengths ahead of 1417 and proceeded to undertake a penalty turn. 1417 rounded and gybed. 1415 made
contact at a 90 degree angle.

8. Damage Or Injury

Serious damage occurred on the port side (where helm sits). 1417 was able to run to finish but unable to compete in race 8 due
to water ingress on an upwind angle.

Attachments
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